FILED MAR 10, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 03486-17
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
HE Sye-,

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 10, 2017
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk M
FROM: Curtis M. Mouring, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finance

RE: Docket No. 150269-WS - Application for limited proceeding water rate increase in
Marion, Pasco, and Seminole Counties, by Ultilities, Inc. of Florida.

By Order No. PSC-16-0505-PAA-WS, issued October 31, 2016, it was ordered that when the
tariff filing portion of the Order is final, staff verifies that testing from the nearby system sites
meet DEP secondary water quality standards, and the tariff and notice actions are complete, this
docket may be closed administratively.

The tariff sheets and customer notice have been filed and approved by staff, and staff has
verified t/huequ'ﬂed\testing meets DEP secondary water quality standards. Therefore, this docket

may-be closed. /
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